From: My Best Tour [mailto:book@mybesttour.com]
Sent: Saturday, November 17, 2018 9:34 AM

To: 'Anne Connally'

Subject: R: Vatican Tour for Clients

Ciao Anne,
Thank you for finalizing your reservation, we received your form and no further information is required
from you.

We'll be seeing them at 2:00 PM, on November 29" at Hotel Baglioni Regina for their 4hour tour.

On November 30" we’'ll be seeing them at Via Santamaura, 9 at 1:30 PM to meet their private guide and
start their private Vatican tour.

Hereunder details about the meeting place on November 30" for the Vatican tour :

Our office near the Vatican.

In April 2017 we opened up a new office near the Vatican.

Obviously you’re welcome to visit us anytime you like, but this location is also the perfect place for you
to meet you guide for the tour of the Vatican, we're a few feet away from the entrance to the Vatican

Museums.

Address: Via Santamaura, 9
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Best regards,

Alex e
: »-. my best tour
Bookings
| the best golf cart tour
company in Rome
phones:
head office +39 06 9432 9438
head office / fax +39 06 9432 9439
logistics +39 06 8395 4102
logistics / fax +39 06 8395 4122
logistics mobile +39 339 9070 080
last minute +39 337 7832 55
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